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July 26, 2022 
 
Kurt Blunt 
Blue Mountain Energy, Inc. 
3607 County Rd. 65 
Rangely, CO 81648 
 
 
RE:  Technical Revision No. 74, Request for Extension of the Decision Date Approval 
 
Dear Mr. Blunt 
 
The Division received the Deserado Mine’s request to extend the proposed decision date for Technical 
Revision No. 74.  The request was received on July 26, 2022.  The current decision date was set for August 2, 
2022.  The request was to extend the date by 30 days.  The Division has approved the request and the new 
decision date has been set for September 1, 2022.  Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely,  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

 

 
Clayton Wein 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 


